RE: Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne
Restoration of Fire Escapes at
Pamrapo Gardens, Bergen Point Gardens
Centerville Gardens, LA Tourette Gardens
and Scattered Sites
2023 Capital Fund Program (CFP)
Bayonne, New Jersey
LA #2625-01

ADDENDUM NO. 1

September 15, 2023
Project No. 2625-01

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents and amends the original Bidding Documents
dated September 06, 2023 only in the following particulars. Original provisions of the Contract
Documents shall remain in effect except as specifically amended by this Addendum.

The attention of the bidder is directed to the following changes, additions substitutions and/or
clarifications affecting the above referenced contract. Note the following:

1. This Addendum contains changes to the requirements of the Specifications. Such changes shall
be incorporated into the Contract Documents and shall apply to the work with the same
meaning and force as if they had been included in the original Documents. Whenever this
Addendum modifies a portion of a paragraph of the Specifications the remainder of the
paragraph affected shall remain in force.

2. The conditions and terms of the Specifications shall govern work described in this Addendum.
Whenever the conditions of the work and the quality or quantity of materials or workmanship
are not fully described in this Addendum, the condition of work, etc., included in the basic
Specifications for similar terms of work shall apply to the work described in this Addendum.

Lothrop Associates Architects
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ADDENDUM NO. 1

REFER TO PROJECT MANUAL

Item No. 1

Refer to: Section 003000 — Bid Proposal Form
Add: 3. UNIT PRICES

In addition to the Base Bid, the bidder shall provide unit prices (including labor, material,
equipment, overhead and profit) for the following items in accordance with Section 010400 “Unit
Prices”:

a) Provide unit price for all labor, material and equipment associated with the replacement of
damaged bent pickets.

S 2.5© Per picket

b) Provide unit price for all labor, material and equipment associated with the locations of mortar
repair at steel penetrations.

S SE'._D@ Per Location

c) Provide unit price for all labor, material and equipment associated with replacement of existing
counterweights for new. Match existing.

S S ;‘O@cj Per counterweight
Item No. 2
Refer to: Section 010400-1 - Unit Price
Add: Section 010400-1 — Unit Price
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ftem No. 3

Refer to: Section 040120-5 - Masonry Repair | 3.3 Field Quality Control

Delete: A. Testing Agency: Engage a qualified testing agency to perform masonry anchor pull tests and
inspections. Allow inspectors use of lift devices and scaffolding, as needed, to perform
inspections.

B. On-Site Masonry Helical Anchor Pull Tests: Test pull-out strength of helical ties in brick veneer
and CMU backup separately. Perform a minimum of four (4) tests per elevation at different
levels to determine the minimum pull-out load attainable from both far and near wythes.

C. Notify inspectors and Architect's and Owner’s representatives in advance of times when lift
devices and scaffolding will be relocated. Do not relocate lift devices and scaffolding until
inspectors and Architect's and Owner’s representatives have had reasonable opportunity to
make inspections and observations of work areas at lift device or scaffold location.

Add: Contractor to provide Architect and/or Owner Representative with equipment (i.e. lift, ladder) to
inspect completed scope of work.

Item No. 4
Refer to: Section 099600-4 — High-Performance Coatings
Pre — Clean (Prior to Scraping). CL-0100 Insl-x Heavy Duty Degreaser.
Add: CL-0100 Insl-x Heavy Duty Degreaser is to be applied where needed.
Item No. 5
Refer to: Section 099600-4 - High-Performance Coatings
Add: b. Intermediate and Topcoat: 2 coats Benjamin Moore Corotech DTM Mastic Urethane Glass
V570 (Each coat to be a different color.)
Item No. 6
Refer to: Section 099600-5 — High-Performance Coatings
Add: D. Painting Procedure

Step 1: Power Wash the existing Fire Escape

Step 2:  Apply Heavy Duty Degreaser (apply where needed)

Step 3: Power Wash off the Heavy Duty Degreaser (apply where needed)
Step 4: Scrape the existing Fire Escape

Step 5: Prime the existing Fire Escape with the specified Prime coat (1 coat)
Step 6: Paint the existing Fire Escape with the specified Paint coat (2 coats)
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Attachments
1) Attached is Section 003000 - Bid Proposal Form
2) Attached is Section 010400-1 - Unit Price

3) Attached is Section 040120 — Masonry Repair
4) Attached is Section 099600 - High-Performance Coatings

END OF ADDENDUM NO.1
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 003000 - BID PROPOSAL FORM

TO: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE
hereinafter called “Owner”

FROM: (Bidder’s Name) & '(\ﬂ El; lP‘QVﬁV\f
(Bidder’s Firm) S@r\w ﬂ’(&&q{% M ¢
(ddessy) X g W@m E/ (/Cé Uﬂz‘& ‘#
Fouerson, )3 O504
S W B

1 BASE BID

The undersigned, having examined the proposed Contract Documents titled:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

ISSUED FOR BID

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS, BERGEN POINT GARDENS, CENTERVILLE GARDENS, LA
TOURETTE GARDENS, AND SCATTERED SITES.

549 AVENUE A

BAYONNE, NEW JERSEY

and having visited the site and examined the conditions affecting the Work, hereby proposes and
agrees to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, and appliances, and to perform operations
necessary to complete the Work as required by said proposed Contract Documents for the
snpulated sum of

no,}/tﬁc MJV@J Ff%w Fwe TJ’IDU&C‘"J

DOLLARS ($ SSS o
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3). LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

2 ALLOWANCE

Per Conditions of the Contract, the following Allowances shall be included in the
Contract amount, unless modified by the signed Agreement.

1. Include in the base bid an allowance of Two Thousand Dollars ($2.000.00) for
all labor, material and equipment associated with the replacement of damaged
or bent pickets. See drawing A501

2. Include in the base bid an allowance of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) for
all labor, material and equipment associated with mortar repair at steel
penetrations. See drawing AS501

Refer to Section 010200 - ALLOWANCES for more information

3. UNIT PRICES

In addition to the Base Bid, the bidder shall provide unit prices (including labor, material,
equipment, overhead and profit) for the following items in accordance with Section 010400
“Unit Prices”;

a) Provide all labor, material and equipment associated with the replacement of damaged bent
pickets.

$ _Q.S@ per picket

b) Provide unit price for all labor, material and equipment associated with the locations of
mortar repair at steel penetrations.

$ 25 per Location

¢) Provide unit price for all labor, material and equipment associated with replacement of
existing counterweights for new. Match existing.

$ e ’ cx x> per counterweight

Refer to Section 010400 — UNIT PRICES for more information
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

4.

TIME FOR COMPLETION

If awarded the Contract for Construction, the bidder agrees to complete the Base Bid work
described in the Bid Documents within 120 calendar days.

The undersigned understands and agrees to that the submitted bids shall remain open and
unchanged for a period of not less than sixty (60) days after the day of the bid opening.

The undersigned understands and agrees to comply with and bound by Instructions to Bidders
issued for this Work.

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addenda:

Addendum Number ff Dated E k} = $
Addendum Number Dated

Addendum Number Dated

Enclosed with this bid security in the amount of not less than 5% of the bidder’s proposed
Contract Sum for each bid.

The undersigned acknowledge that the firms listed below shall be ALL the sub-contractors who
shall participate in this project. Failure to list ALL sub-contractors shall disqualify the Bidder.

Lo\ e
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS ( 12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

BIDDER:

( ) Fopco /({;6{&(5 LLC

( Affix by —a——.ﬂ_;z%_F( N2 )C L}oov&;
( Corporate ) Address ‘/’}173/%[% Z’}M Unie 4
( Seal ) P Ay SoN ; IS 0Ls04

License number

License type

Type of business entity:

L L

(Corporation, co-partnership, individual, etc.)

Individual members of the firm:

President of corporation F ' {; :0 F '; {9 ov 5Ky
Secretary of corporation /

Corporation organized under laws of the State of A\/é W S ‘?’fjej-j

Bid datedihis. | &t day of

Wovember | 200Y

END OF SECTION 003000
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 010400 - UNIT PRICES

PART 1 - GENERAL

L1

1.2

1.3

SUMMARY
Section includes administrative and procedural requirements for unit prices.
Related Section:

1. Division 01 Section “Change Order Procedures” for procedures for preparing and
submitting Change Orders.

DEFINITIONS

Unit price is an amount incorporated in the Agreement, applicable during the duration of the
Work as a price per unit of measurement for materials, equipment, or services, or a portion of
the Work, added to or deducted from the Contract Sum by appropriate modification, if the scope
of Work or estimated quantities of Work required by the Contract Documents are increased or
decreased.

PROCEDURES

Unit prices include all necessary material, plus cost for delivery, installation, insurance,
applicable taxes, overhead, and profit.

Measurement and Payment: Refer to individual Specification Sections for work that requires
establishment of unit prices. Methods of measurement and payment for unit prices are specified
in those Sections.

Owner reserves the right to reject Contractor's measurement of work-in-place that involves use
of established unit prices and to have this work measured, at Owner's expense, by an
independent surveyor acceptable to Contractor or the Architect.

List of Unit Prices: A schedule of unit prices is included on the Bid Proposal Form and in the
Agreement.  Specification Sections referenced in the schedule contain requirements for
materials described under each unit price.

UNIT PRICES 010400 -1



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

PART 2 - PRODUCTS - Not Applicable
PART 3 - EXECUTION

A.  A. Provide unit price for all labor, material and equipment associated with the replacement of
damaged bent pickets.

B.  B. Provide unit price for all labor, material and equipment associated with the locations
associated with mortar repair at steel penetrations.

C.  C. Provide unit price for all labor, material and equipment associated with replacement of
existing counterweights for new. Match existing.

END OF SECTION 010400

UNIT PRICES 010400 -2



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 040120 - MASONRY REPAIR

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1

1:2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

SUMMARY

Section includes:

1. Repairing and/or replacement of brick masonry

2. Replace damaged and/or bent pickets. New pickets to be painted to match existing.

3. Remove and replace existing counterweights for new. New counterweights to be primed
and painted to match existing.

ALLOWANCES
1. Provide an allowance of $2,000 to replace damaged or bent pickets.
2. Provide an allowance of $5,000 for Masonry Repair at steel penetrations.

DEFINITIONS

Rebuilding (Setting) Mortar: Mortar used to set and anchor masonry in a structure, distinct from
pointing mortar installed after masonry is set in place.

PREINSTALLATION MEETINGS

Preinstallation Conference: Conduct conference at Project site.

ACTION SUBMITTALS

Product Data: For each type of product.

Shop Drawings:

1 Include plans, elevations, sections, and locations of replacement bricks on the structure.

Samples: For each exposed product and for each color and texture specified.

INFORMATIONAL SUBMITTALS

Quality-control program.

MASONRY REPAIR 040120-1



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

1.7 QUALITY ASSURANCE

A.  Masonry Repair Specialist Qualifications: Engage an experienced brick masonry repair firm to
perform work of this Section. Firm shall have completed work similar in material, design, and
extent to that indicated for this Project with a record of successful in-service performance.
Experience in only installing masonry is insufficient experience for masonry repair work.

B. Quality-Control Program: Prepare a written quality-control program for this Project to
systematically demonstrate the ability of personnel to properly follow methods and use
materials and tools without damaging masonry. Include provisions for supervising performance
and preventing damage.

C.  Mockups: Prepare mockups of masonry repair to demonstrate aesthetic effects and to set quality
standards for materials and execution and for fabrication and installation.

1. Masonry Repair: Prepare sample areas for cach type of masonry repair work performed.
If not otherwise indicated, size each mockup not smaller than two adjacent whole units or
approximately 48 inches in least dimension. Construct sample areas in locations in
existing walls where directed by Architect unless otherwise indicated. Demonstrate
quality of materials, workmanship, anchorage and blending with existing work.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

211 MASONRY MATERIALS
A.  Face Brick: As required to complete brick masonry repair work.

L, Brick Matching Existing: Units with colors, color variation within units, surface texture,
size, shape and joint tooling that match existing brickwork.

a. Physical Properties: According to ASTM C67 and as follows:

1) Color and Texture: Match existing face brick

2) Grade SW

3)  Unit Compressive Strength: 3350 psi

4)  Initial Rate of Absorption: Less than 30g/30 sq. in. per minute.

b. For existing brickwork that exhibits a range of colors or color variation within
units, provide brick that proportionally matches that range and variation rather than
brick that matches an individual color within that range.

2 Special Shapes:
a. Provide molded, 100 percent solid shapes for applications where core holes or

"frogs" could be exposed to view or weather when in final position and where
shapes produced by sawing would result in sawed surfaces being exposed to view.

MASONRY REPAIR 040120-2



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

b. Provide specially ground units, shaped to match patterns, for arches and where
indicated.

¢l Mechanical chopping or breaking brick, or bonding pieces of brick together by
adhesive, are unacceptable procedures for fabricating special shapes.

B. Building Brick: ASTM C62, Grade SW where in contact with earth or Grade SW, MW, or NW
for concealed backup; and of same vertical dimension as face brick, for masonry work
concealed from view.

2.2 MORTAR MATERIALS

A.  Manufacturers: Subject to compliance with requirements, provide products by one of the
following.

L. Lafarge North America Inc.
2. Lehigh Hanson; Heidelberg Cement Group.
3. An approved equal

B.  Portland Cement: ASTM C150, Typel or Type II, except Type IIl may be used for cold-
weather construction; white or gray, where required for color matching of mortar.

1. Provide cement containing not more than 0.60 percent total alkali when tested according
to ASTM Cl114.

C.  Hydrated Lime: ASTM C207, Type S.
D. Masonry Cement: ASTM C91
E. Mortar Cement; ASTM C1329

F. Mortar Sand: ASTM C144,

L. Exposed Mortar: Match size, texture, and gradation of existing mortar sand as closely as
possible. Blend several sands if necessary to achieve suitable match.
2. Colored Mortar: Natural sand or ground marble, granite, or other sound stone of color

necessary to produce required mortar color.

G.  Mortar Pigments: ASTM €979, compounded for use in mortar mixes, and having a record of
satisfactory performance in masonry mortars.

1. Match existing mortar color.

H. Water: Potable.

MASONRY REPAIR 040120-3
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A,

MORTAR MIXES

Measurement and Mixing: Measure cementitious materials and sand in a dry condition by
volume or equivalent weight. Do not measure by shovel; use known measure. Mix materials in
a clean, mechanical batch mixer.

Colored Mortar: Produce mortar of color required by using specified ingredients. Do not alter
specified proportions without Architect's approval. Color to match existing.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.1

32

PROTECTION
Protect existing masonry, windows and other elements adjacent to repair areas.

Provide temporary protection of existing roof membrane while performing masonry repair
work.

Do not puncture, pierce, or tear existing roof membrane to remain.

BRICK REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT

At locations indicated, remove bricks that are damaged, spalled, or deteriorated. Carefully
remove entire units from joint to joint, without damaging surrounding masonry, in a manner that
permits replacement with full-size units.

Support and protect remaining masonry that surrounds removal area.

Maintain flashing, reinforcement, lintels, and adjoining construction in an undamaged
condition.

Notity Architect of unforeseen detrimental conditions including voids, cracks, bulges, and loose
units in existing masonry backup, rotted wood, rusted metal, and other deteriorated items.

Remove in an undamaged condition as many whole bricks as possible.

1. Remove mortar, loose particles, and soil from brick by cleaning with hand chisels,
brushes, and water.
2. Remove scalants by cutting close to brick with utility knife and cleaning with solvents.

Clean masonry surrounding removal areas by removing mortar, dust, and loose particles in
preparation for brick replacement.

Replace removed damaged brick with other removed brick in good condition, where possible,
matching existing brick. Do not use broken units unless they can be cut to usable size.

MASONRY REPAIR 040120-4
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H.  Install replacement brick into bonding and coursing pattern of existing brick. If cutting is
required, use a motor-driven saw designed to cut masonry with clean, sharp, unchipped edges.

1. Maintain joint width for replacement units to match existing joints.
2. Use setting buttons or shims to set units accurately spaced with uniform joints.
L Lay replacement brick with rebuilding (setting) mortar and with completely filled bed, head,

and collar joints. Butter ends with enough mortar to fill head joints and shove into place. Wet
both replacement and surrounding bricks that have ASTM C67 initial rates of absorption
(suction) of more than 30 g/30 sq. in. per min. Use wetting methods that ensure that units are
nearly saturated but surface is dry when laid.

1. Tool exposed mortar joints in repaired areas to match joints of surrounding existing
brickwork.

2. Rake out mortar used for laying brick before mortar sets according to Section 040120.64
"Brick Masonry Repointing." Point at same time as repointing of surrounding area.

3. When mortar is hard enough to support units, remove shims and other devices interfering
with pointing of joints.

J. Curing: Cure mortar by maintaining in thoroughly damp condition for at least 72 consecutive
hours, including weekends and holidays.

1. Hairline cracking within the mortar or mortar separation at edge of a joint is
unacceptable. Completely remove such mortar and repoint.
2. Keep each layer damp for 72 hours or until patching compound has set.
3.3 FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

A.  Contractor to provide Architect and/or Owner Representative with equipment (i.e.: lift, ladder)
to inspect completed scope of work.
34 FINAL CLEANING
B.  After mortar and patch materials has fully hardened, thoroughly clean repaired masonry
surfaces of excess mortar and foreign matter; use wood scrapers, stiff-nylon or -fiber brushes,

and clean water, applied by low pressure spray.

1. Do not use metal scrapers or brushes.
2. Do not use acidic or alkaline cleaners.

END OF SECTION

MASONRY REPAIR 040120-5
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SECTION 099600 - HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATINGS

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

A.

SUMMARY

Section includes surface preparation and the application of high-performance coating
systems on the following substrates:

1. Exterior Substrates:
a. Steel
b. Stainless Steel
e Galvanized Steel
DEFINITIONS

MPI Gloss Level 5: 35 to 70 units at 60 degrees, according to ASTM D523,
MPI Gloss Level 6: 70 to 85 units at 60 degrees, according to ASTM D523.

MPI Gloss Level 7: More than 85 units at 60 degrees, according to ASTM D523.

ACTION SUBMITTALS

Product Data: For each type of product. Include preparation requirements and application
instructions.

1. Include printout of current "MPI Approved Products List" for each product category
specified, with the proposed product highlighted.

Samples: For each type of coating system and in each color and gloss of topcoat indicated.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

Installer Qualifications: A firm or individual experienced in applying paints and coatings similar
in material, design, and extent to those indicated for this project, whose work has resulted in
applications with a record of successful in-service performance.

Paint exposed surfaces. If a color of finish, or a surface is not specifically mentioned, architect
will select from standard products, colors and sheens available.

HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATINGS 099600 - 1
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C.

1:5

1.6

Do not paint prefinished items, concealed surfaces, finished metal surfaces, operating parts, and
labels unless indicated.

DELIVERY, STORAGE AND HANDLING

Delivery: Deliver manufacturer’s unopened containers to the work site. Packaging shall bear the
manufacturer’s name, label, and the following list of information.

Product name, and type (description)

Application and use instructions

Surface preparation

VOC content

Environmental handling

Batch date

Color Number

AN B R iy

Storage: Store and dispose of solvent-based materials, and materials used with solvent-based
materials, in accordance with requirements of local authorities having jurisdiction.

Store materials in area that is within the acceptable temperature range, per manufacturer’s
instructions. Protect from freezing.

Handling: Maintain a clean, dry storage area, to prevent contamination or damage to the
coatings.

PROJECT CONDITIONS

Maintain environmental conditions (temperature, humidity, and ventilation) within limits

recommended by manufacturer for optimum results. Do not install products under
environmental conditions outside manufacturer’s absolute limits.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.1

MANUFACTURERS

Manufacturers: Subject to compliance with requirements, available manufactures offering
products that may be incorporated into the work include, but are not limited to the following:

L. Benjamin Moore & Co.
2 Sherwin-Williams Company (The)
B Rust-Oleum Corporation; a subsidiary of RPM International, Inc

Products: Subject to compliance with requirements, available products that may be incorporated
into the Work include, but are not limited to products listed in the Exterior High-Performance
Coating Schedule for the coating category indicated.

HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATINGS 099600 - 2



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

22

A.

c

HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATINGS, GENERAL

MPI Standards: Products shall comply with MPI standards indicated and shall be listed in its
"MPI Approved Products Lists."

Material Compatibility:
1. Materials for use within each paint system shall be compatible with one another and

substrates indicated, under conditions of service and application as demonstrated by
manufacturer, based on testing and field experience.

2. For each coat in a paint system, products shall be recommended in writing by topcoat
manufacturers for use in paint system and on substrate indicated.
3. Products shall be of same manufacturer for each coat in a coating system.

Colors: As selected by Architect from manufacturer's full range.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

31

3.2

EXAMINATION

Examine substrates and conditions, with Applicator present, for compliance with requirements
for maximum moisture content and other conditions affecting performance of the Work.

Verify suitability of substrates, including surface conditions and compatibility with existing
finishes and primers.

Proceed with coating application only after unsatisfactory conditions have been corrected.

1. Application of coating indicates acceptance of surfaces and conditions.

PREPARATION

Comply with manufacturer's written instructions and recommendations in "MPI Architectural
Painting Specification Manual" applicable to substrates and coating systems indicated.

Remove hardware, covers, plates, and similar items already in place that are removable and are
not to be painted. If removal is impractical or impossible because of size or weight of item,
provide surface-applied protection before surface preparation and painting.

1. After completing painting operations, use workers skilled in the trades involved to
reinstall items that were removed. Remove surface-applied protection if any.

Clean substrates of substances that could impair bond of coatings, including dust, dirt, oil,
grease, and incompatible paints and encapsulants.

HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATINGS 099600 - 3
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3.5

I; Remove incompatible primers and reprime substrate with compatible primers or apply tie
coat as required to produce coating systems indicated.

APPLICATION

Apply high-performance coatings according to manufacturer's written instructions and
recommendations in "MPI Architectural Painting Specification Manual."

Apply coatings to produce surface films without cloudiness, spotting, holidays, laps, brush
marks, runs, sags, ropiness, or other surface imperfections. Produce sharp glass lines and color
breaks.

Do not apply to wet or damp surfaces. Apply coatings using methods recommended by
manufacturer.

Inspection: The coated surface must be inspected and approved by the architect Jjust prior to the
application of each coat.

PROTECTION

Protect finished coatings from damage until completion of project.

Touch-up damaged coatings after substantial completion, following manufacturer’s
recommendation for touch up or repair of damaged coatings.

EXTERIOR HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATING SCHEDULE

Pre — Clean (Prior to Scraping)
a. CL-0100 Insl-x Heavy Duty Degreaser to be applied where needed.

Stainless Steel & Galvanized Steel Substrates Conditions:
1o High Performance System — 2 Component:
a. Prime Coat: Benjamin Moore Corotech Waterborne Bonding Primer V175

b. Intermediate and Topcoat: 2 coats Benjamin Moore Corotech DTM Mastic
Urethane Gloss V570 (Each coat to be a different color.)

Steel Substrates Conditions:
1. High Performance System — 2 Component:

a. Prime Coat: Benjamin Moore Corotech 100% Solids Pre-Epoxy Primer V155

HIGH-PERFORMANCE COATINGS 099600 - 4
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b. Intermediate and Topcoat: 2 coats Benjamin Moore Corotech DTM Mastic
Urethane Gloss V570 (Each coat to be a different color.)

D.  Painting Procedure

D
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

Step 1: Power Wash the existing Fire Escape

Step 2: Apply Heavy Duty Degreaser (apply where needed)

Step 3: Power Wash off the Heavy Duty Degreaser (apply where needed)
Step 4: Scrape the existing Fire Escape to remove all loose / flaky paint
Step 5: Prime the existing Fire Escape with the specified Prime coat (1 coat)

Step 6: Paint the existing Fire Escape with the specified Paint coat (2 coats)

END OF SECTION 099600
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SECTION 003000 - BID PROPOSAL FORM

TO: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE
hereinafter called “Owner”

FROM: (Bidder’s Name) il p F L\ﬂ NS
(Bidder’s Firm) SQMOO Ne, tﬂjé M‘f/
it B McLeay /yui, (e 4
Prsersn N3 01504
B us .

1 BASE BID

The undersigned, having examined the proposed Contract Documents titled:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

ISSUED FOR BID

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS, BERGEN POINT GARDENS, CENTERVILLE GARDENS, LA
TOURETTE GARDENS, AND SCATTERED SITES.

549 AVENUE A

BAYONNE, NEW JERSEY

and having visited the site and examined the conditions affecting the Work, hereby proposes and
agrees to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, and appliances, and to perform operations
necessary to complete the Work as required by said proposed Contract Documents for the
stipulated sum of

DOLLARS ($ )

003000-1
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2. ALLOWANCE

Per Conditions of the Contract, the following Allowances shall be included in the
Contract amount, unless modified by the signed Agreement.

1. Include in the base bid an allowance of Two Thousand Dollars ($2.000.00) for
all labor, material and equipment associated with the replacement of damaged
or bent pickets. See drawing A501

2. Include in the base bid an allowance of Five Thousand Dollars ($5.000.00) for
all labor, material and equipment associated with mortar repair at steel
penetrations. See drawing A501

Refer to Section 010200 — ALLOWANCES for more information

3 TIME FOR COMPLETION

If awarded the Contract for Construction, the bidder agrees to complete the Base Bid work
described in the Bid Documents within 120 calendar days.

4, The undersigned understands and agrees to that the submitted bids shall remain open and
unchanged for a period of not less than sixty (60) days after the day of the bid opening.

5. The undersigned understands and agrees to comply with and bound by Instructions to Bidders
issued for this Work.

6. The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addenda:

Addendum Number i- Dated 05/ l 5;_’ 7/0 2 3

Addendum Number Dated
Addendum Number Dated
7 Enclosed with this bid security in the amount of not less than 5% of the bidder’s proposed

Contract Sum for each bid.

8. The undersigned acknowledge that the firms listed below shall be ALL the sub-contractors who
shall participate in this project. Failure to list ALL sub-contractors shall disqualify the Bidder.

003000-2
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I/ OlE

BIDDER:

( ) SellCO M@tﬂl(

( o )y F(m El Lpowwﬂ%m
( Corporate ) Address 'bzé’ ﬂLLW H‘fé Uﬂl-{rq
( Seal ) P“€%9m NS W?ﬁﬂL

License number

License type

Type of business entity:

LLC

(Corporation, co-partnership, individual, alc)

Individual members of the firm:

003000-3
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RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT
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President of corporation Fl’ h'{) Fl'(', W g V}K‘

Secretary of corporation

Corporation organized under laws of the State of 'A/ (2 Tef}%

Bid ducd i 1S% dayof
/Uo |em JJ@’ 202%

END OF SECTION 003000
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SECTION 003050 - BID DOCUMENT SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

Name of Local Contracting Unit

(Name of Construction/Public Works Project) (Project or Bid Number)
A. Failure to submit the following documents is a mandatory cause for the bid to be rejected.
(NJSA 40A: 11-23.2)
Required with Initial Each Item
Submission of Bid Submitted With Bid
(Owner s checkmarks) (Bidder's Initials
A bid guarantee as required by HUD Form 5369 E:
/ A certificate from a surety company, pursuant to NJSA 40A: 11-22 -
¥ | A statement of corporate swnership, pursuant to NJSA 52:25-34.2 AR
¥’ | A listing of subcontractors as required by NJSA 40A: 11-16 -
~ | If applicable, bidder's acknowledgement of receipt of any notice(s) or revision(s) or addenda to an F F
advertisement, specifications or bid documeni(s).
B. Failure to submit the following documents may be a cause for the bid to be rejected.
(NJSA 40A: 11-23.1b)
Required with Initial Each Item Required with Initial Each Item
Submission of Bid Submitted with Bid Submission of Bid Submitted with Bid
(Owner's Checkmarks) (Bidder's Initials) {Owner's Checkmarks) (Bidder's Initials)
s ai B
A Ceritil Fnancil Sterent prepared | P2 v [fmeSe e HE
within the lasi twelve moiiths. e o Submission of 2a Non-Collusion Affidavit A8
Consent of Surety as to a Labor and F{; CPh Bk st be B -
ek s Bond o Certification of Bidder Showing that Bidder
Statement of compliance with NJSA 45: 7 Ui 1ei-x oF tontrble suy nacnars [:-
14C-2(b) (licensed master plumber) equil;ment.
v | Stateof NJ Dept. of Labor Pu'bhc.‘\"&‘orks [: P | NJ State Department of the Treasury Business F
Contractor Registration Act Certificate Registration Certificate for Bidder.
C. Failure to submit the following documents may be a cause for the bid to be rejected.
Required with Initial Each Item
Submission of Bid Submitted with Bid
{(Owner's Checkmarks) (Bidder’s Initials)
Crie] All blue pages contained within Specifications

D. SIGNATUR? The undersigned hereby acknowledges and has submitted the above listed requirements.

w Metals

By Authorized Representative: \

Signature: ;V
Print Name and Title: E lu’) F'%OV}VH (P(QS;(J s
Date: ,’Jl/?/O 2 ’5

END OF SECTION 003050

Name of Bidder:
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1. Certificate of Independent Price Determination
(a) The bidder certifies that-

(1) The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently,
without, for the purpose of restricting competition, any consultation,
communication, or agreement with any other bidder or competitor
relating to (i) those prices, (i) the intention to submit a bid, or (iii) the
methods or factors used to calculate the prices offered;

(2) The prices in this bid have not been and will not be
knowingly disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any other
bidder or competitor before bid opening (in the case of a sealed bid
solicitation) or contract award (in the case of a competitive proposal
solicitation) unless otherwise required by law; and

(3) No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder fo
induce any other concern to submit or not to submit a bid for the
purpose of restricting competition.

(b) Each signature on the bid is considered to be a certification by
the signatory that the signatory--

(1) lIs the person in the bidder's organization responsible for
determining the prices being offered in this bid or proposal, and that
the signatory has not participated and will not participate in any
action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(l) through (2)(3) above; or

{2) (i) Has been authorized, in writing, to act as agent for the
following principals in certifying that those principals have not
participated, and will not participate in any action contrary to

subparagraphs (1) through (a)(3) above.
f'iﬁ )] {f:(?OW}ML f?&:c‘ﬁlﬁ' [insert

full namq of person(s) in the bidder's organization responsible for
determining the prices offered in this bid or proposal, and the title of
his or her position in the bidder's organization];

(i} As an authorized agent, does certify that the principals
named in subdivision (b)(2)(i) above have not participated, and will
not participate, in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(1)
through (a)(3) above; and

(i) As an agent, has not personally participated, and will
not participate in any action contrary to subparagraphs (a)(1)
through (a)(3) above.

(c) If the bidder deletes or modifies subparagraph (a)2 above, the
bidder must furnish with its bid a signed statement setting forth in
detail the circumstances of the disclosure.

[ 1 [Contracting Officer check if following paragraph is applicable]

{(d) Non-collusive affidavit. (applicable to contracts for construction
and equipment exceeding $50,000)

(1) Each bidder shall execute, in the form provided by the PHA/
IHA. an affidavit to the effect that he/she has not colluded with any
other person, firm or corporation in regard to any bid submitted in
response to this solicitation. If the successful bidder did not submit
the affidavit with his/her bid, he/she must submit it within three (3)
working days of bid opening. Failure to submit the affidavit by that
date may render the bid nonresponsive. No contract award will be
made without a properly executed affidavit.

{(2) A fully executed "Non-collusive Affidavit" {7145, [ 1is not
included with the bid.

2. Contingent Fee Representation and Agreement
(a) Definitions. As used in this provision:

"Bona fide employee” means a person, employed by a bidder
and subject to the bidder's supervision and control as to time, place,
and manner of performance, who neither exerts, nor proposes to
exert improper influence to solicit or obtain contracts nor holds out
as being able to obtain any contract(s) through improper influence.

“Improper influence" means any influence that induces or tends
to induce a PHA/IHA employee or officer to give consideration or to
act regarding a PHA/IHA contract on any basis other than the merits
of the matter.

(b) The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid that, except
for full-time bona fide employees working solely for the bidder, the
bidder:

{1) [ ]has, has not employed or retained any person or
company to solicit'or obtain this contract; and

(2) [ ]has, mhas not paid or agreed to pay to any person or
company employed or retained to solicit or obtain this contract any
commission, percentage, brokerage, or other fee contingent upon or
resulting from the award of this contract.

(c) If the answer to either (a)(1) or (a)(2) above is affirmative, the
bidder shall make an immediate and full written disclosure to the
PHA/NHA Contracting Officer.

{d) Any misrepresentation by the bidder shall give the PHA/IHA the
right to (1) terminate the contract; (2) at its discretion, deduct from
contract payments the amount of any commission, percentage,
brokerage, or other contingent fee; or (3) take other remedy
pursuant to the contract.

3. Certification and Disclosure Regarding Payments to
Influence Certain Federal Transactions (applicable to
contracts exceeding $100,000)

(a) The definitions and prohibitions contained in Section 1352 of
title 31, United States Code, are hereby incorporated by reference
in paragraph (b) of this certification.

Previous edition is obsolete
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(b) The bidder, by signing its bid, hereby certifies to the best of his
or her knowledge and belief as of December 23, 1989 that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an
officer oremployee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer
or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress
on his or her behalf in connection with the awarding of a contract
resulting from this solicitation;

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds (includ-
ing profit or fee received under a covered Federal transaction) have
been paid, or will be paid, to any person for influencing or attempting
to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with this
solicitation, the bidder shall complete and submit, with its bid, OMB
standard form LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying Activities;" and

(3) He or she will include the language of this certification in all
subcentracts at any tier and require that all recipients of subcontract
awards in excess of $100,000 shall certify and disclose accordingly.

(c) Submission of this certification and disclosure is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this contract imposed by section 1352,
title 31, United States Code. Any person who makes an expenditure
prohibited under this provision or who fails to file or amend the
disclosure form to be filed or amended by this provision, shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000, and not more than
$100,000, for each such failure.

(d) Indian tribes (except those chartered by States) and Indian
organizations as defined in section 4 of the Indian Self-Determina-
tion and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450B) are exempt
from the requirements of this provision.

4. Organizational Conflicts of Interest Certification

The bidder certifies that to the best of its knowledge and belief and
except as otherwise disclosed, he or she does not have any
organizational conflict of interest which is defined as a situation in
which the nature of work to be performed under this proposed
contract and the bidder's organizational, financial, contractual, or
other interests may, without some restriction on future activities:

(a) Result in an unfair competitive advantage to the bidder; or,
(b) Impair the bidder's objectivity in performing the contract work.

. Inthe absence of any actual or apparent conflict, | hereby certify
hat to the best of my knowledge and belief, no actual or apparent
conflict of interest exists with regard te my possible performance of
this procurement.

5. Bidder's Certification of Eligibility

(a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that to the best
of its knowledge and belief, neither it, nor any person or firm which
has an interest in the bidder's firm, nor any of the bidder's subcon-
tractors, is ineligible to:

(1) Be awarded contracts by any agency of the United States
Government, HUD, or the State in which this contract is to be
performed; or,

(2) Participate in HUD programs pursuant to 24 CFR Part 24.

(b) The certification in paragraph (a) above is a material represen-
tation of fact upon which reliance was placed when making award.
If it is later determined that the bidder knowingly rendered an
erroneous certification, the contract may be terminated for default,
and the bidder may be debarred or suspended from participation in
HUD programs and other Federal contract programs.

6. Minimum Bid Acceptance Period

(a) "Acceptance period," as used in this provision, means the
number of calendar days available to the PHA/IHA for awarding a
contract from the date specified in this solicitation for receipt of bids.

(b) This provision supersedes any language pertaining to the
acceptance period that may appear elsewhere in this solicitation.

(c) The PHA/IHA requires a minimum acceptance period of
[Contracting Officer insert time period] calendar days.

{d) Inthe space provided immediately below, bidders may specify
a longer acceptance period than the PHA's/IHA's minimum require-
ment. The bidder allows the following acceptance period:
calendar days.

(e) A bid allowing less than the PHA's/IHA's minimum acceptance
period will be rejected.

(f) The bidder agrees to execute all that it has undertaken to do, in
compliance with its bid, if that bid is accepted in writing within (1) the
acceptance period stated in paragraph (c) above or (2) any longer
acceptance period stated in paragraph (d) above.

7. Small, Minority, Women-Owned Business Concern
Representation

The bidder represents and certifies as part of its bid/ offer that it --

(a) [f‘} is, [ lis not a small business concern. "Small business
concern," as used in this provision, means a concern, including its
affiliates, that is independently owned and operated, not dominant
in the field of operation in which it is bidding, and qualified as a small
business under the criteria and size standards in 13 CFR 121,

(B Jis s[?fps not a women-owned business enterprise. "Women-
owned business enterprise,” as used in this provision, means a
business that is at least 51 percent owned by a woman or women
who are U.S. citizens and who also control and operate the business.

(¢) [ 1lis, [ X]is not a minority business enterprise. "Minority
business enterprise," as used in this provision, means a business
which is at least 51 percent owned or controlled by one or more
minority group members or, in the case of a publicly owned business,
at least 51 percent of its voting stock is owned by one or more
minority group members, and whose management and daily opera-
tions are controlled by one or more such individuals. For the purpose
of this definition, minority group members are:

{Check the block applicable to you)

[ 1 Biack Americans [ ] Asian Pacific Americans
[ ] Hispanic Americans [ 1 Asian Indian Americans

[ ] Native Americans [ ] Hasidic Jewish Americans

8. Indian-Owned Economic Enterprise and Indian
Organization Representation (applicable only if this
solicitation is for a contract to be performed on a project for an
Indian Housing Authority)

The bidder represents and certifies that it:

(a) [ lis, [y ]is not an Indian-owned economic enterprise.
"Economic entePr;rise," as used in this provision, means any com-
mercial, industrial, or business activity established or organized for
the purpose of profit, which is at least 51 percent Indian owned.
“Indian," as used in this provision, means any person who is a
member of any tribe, band, group, pueblo, or community which is
recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs and any "Native" as defined in the Alaska
Native Claims Settlement Act.

(b) [ 1is, is not an Indian organization. "Indian organization,"
as used in this provision, means the governing body of any Indian
tribe or entity established or recognized by such governing body.
Indian "tribe" means any Indian tribe, band, group, pueblo, or

Previous edition is obsolete
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community including Native villages and Native groups (including
corporations organized by Kenai, Juneau, Sitka, and Kodiak) as
defined in the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act, which is
recognized by the Federal Government as eligible for services from
the Bureau of Indian Affairs.

9. Certification of Eligibility Under the Davis-Bacon
Act (applicable to construction contracts exceeding $2,000)

(a) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that neither it
nor any person or firm who has an interest in the bidder's firm is a
person or firm ineligible to be awarded contracts by the United States
Government by virtue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29
CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(b) No part of the contract resulting from this solicitation shall be
subcontracted to any person or firm ineligible to be awarded
contracts by the United States Government by virtue of section 3(a)
of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a)(1).

(c) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.
S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S.C. 1001.

10. Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities (applicable
to contracts exceeding $10,000)

{(a) The bidder's attention is called to the clause entitled Equal
Employment Opportunity of the General Conditions of the Con-
tract for Construction.

(b) "Segregated facilities," as used in this provision, means any
waiting rooms, work areas, rest rooms and wash rooms, restaurants
and other eating areas, time clocks, locker rooms and other storage
or dressing areas, parking lots, drinking fountains, recreation or
entertainment areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided
for employees, that are segregated by explicit directive or are in fact
segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, or national origin
because of habit, local custom, or otherwise.

(c) By the submission of this bid, the bidder certifies that it does not
and will not maintain or provide for its employees any segregated
facilities at any of its establishments, and that it does not and will nat
permit its employees to perform their services at any location under
its control where segregated facilities are maintained. The bidder
agrees that a breach of this certification is a violation of the Equal
Employment Opportunity clause in the contract.

(d) The bidder further agrees that (except where it has cbtained
identical certifications from proposed subcontractors for specific
time periods) prior to entering into subcontracts which exceed
$10,000 and are not exempt from the requirements of the Equal
Employment Opportunity clause, it will:

(1) Obtain identical certifications from the proposed subcon-
tractors;
(2) Retain the certifications in its files; and

(3) Forward the following notice to the proposed subcontrac-
tors (except if the proposed subcontractors have submitted identical
certifications for specific time periods):

Ponsersan,

Notice to Prospective Subcontractors of Requirement for
Certifications of Nonsegregated Facilities

A Certification of Nonsegregated Facilities must be submitted before
the award of a subcontract exceeding $10,000 which is not exempt
from the provisions of the Equal Employment Opportunity clause of
the prime contract. The certification may be submitted either for
each subconfract or for all subcontracts during a period (i.e.,
quarterly, semiannually, or annually).

Note: The penalty for making false statements in bids is prescribed
in 18 U.S.C. 1001.

11. Clean Air and Water Certification (applicable to con-
tracts exceeding $100,000)

The bidder certifies that:

(a) Any facility to be used in the performance of this contract [ ]
[<lis not listed on the Environmental Protection Agency List of
Violating Facilities:
(b) The bidder will immediately notify the PHA/IHA Contracting
Officer, before award, of the receipt of any communication from the
Administrator, or a designee, of the Environmental Protection
Agency, indicating that any facility that the bidder proposes to use
for the performance of the contract is under consideration to be
listed on the EPA List of Violating Facilities; and,
(c) The bidder will include a certification substantially the same as
this certification, including this paragraph (c), in every nonexempt
subcontract.

12. Previous Participation Certificate (applicable to
construction and equipment contracts exceeding $50,000)

(a) The bidder shall complete and submit with his/her bid the Form
HUD-2530, "Previous Participation Certificate.” If the successful
bidder does not submit the certificate with his/her bid, he/she must
submit it within three (3) working days of bid opening. Failure to
submit the certificate by that date may render the bid nonresponsive.
No contract award will be made without a properly executed certifi-
cate.

{b) A fully executed "Previous Participation Certificate"
[#lis, [ lisnot included with the bid.

13. Bidder's Signature

The bidder hereby certifies that the infarmation contained in these
certifications and representations is accurate, complete, and

e 0
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THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 003100 - CERTIFICATE OF EXPERIENCE

Date: [‘/[/2029
Sﬂﬂ(ﬁ Meta LL& hereby certifies that the following work has been

performed by our firm within the last five (5) years:

Project Year Contract Amount Municipality Remarks

S Attadimentc -

Name of Bidder: SGV\CO Mah(s MC
sy:bilp Filpousic; Rl

Title: ﬁ” 55530/1{—

THIS FORM SHALL BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID
PROPOSAL. (BLUE PAGES)

END OF SECTION 003100

CERTIFICATE OF EXPERIENCE 003100-1



318 McLean Blvd.

Senco Metals, LLC %

Fax: 973-807-9402

All Types of Gates, Manual & Electric, Steel Bollards with Plastic Covers, Aluminum & Steel Ornamental Fence, Tennis Court Fence &
Screening, Baseball Backstops, Trash Enclosures, DOT Chain Link Fence, Iron Fence, Custom Metal Fabrication
Welding Services, Handrails, Guardrails, Security Mesh Partitions, Railings, Scaffolding, Project Design, Metal Staircases, Egress Stairs
& Landings, Shop Drawings & Assemblies

REFERENCE SHEET

(1) Location_ Edgecombe Correctional Facility, NYC
Name  1homas Reginald Title Building and Grounds - Supervisor

Address 611 Edgecombe Ave, NYC

Phone Number 212-923-2575 Date of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 3,700,000.00

Description of Project _Furnish and install chain-link fence and picket fence, Concrete,

Gates, Lighting and Operators, Sidewalk, Guardrail W-Beam.

(2) Location_All Schools in Bronx 5 Years Contract

Name Miah Abdul Title Construction Project Manager L2

Address 1 Fordham Plaza, Room 809, Bronx, NY 10458

Phone Number 718-741-7683 Date of Work 2022-2023  Contract amount_1,500,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install chain-link fence and picket fence, Gates, Sliding Gates

Garage Door and Overhead Doors Operators and Motors

(3)
Location NYC DOE Fencing and Gates

Name Urim Keraj Title Construction Manager
Address NYC DOE

Phone Number 347-413-3691  pate of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 923,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install chain-link fence, Gates, Sliding Gates, Welding

and custom Fabrication.

With more than 30 years in the fencing business & metal fabrication
Serving New Jersey, Eastern Pennsylvania, Northern New York & the 5-Boroughs of NYC
US HOMELAND SECURITY APPROVED FENCE CONTRACTOR (TWIC).



318 McLean Blvd.

Senco Metals, LLC o

Fax: 973-807-9402

All Types of Gates, Manual & Electric, Steel Bollards with Plastic Covers, Aluminum & Steel Ornamental Fence, Tennis Court Fence &
Screening, Baseball Backstops, Trash Enclosures, DOT Chain Link Fence, Iron Fence, Custom Metal Fabrication
Welding Services, Handrails, Guardrails, Security Mesh Partitions, Railings, Scaffolding, Project Design, Metal Staircases, Egress Stairs
& Landings, Shop Drawings & Assemblies

REFERENCE SHEET

(4) Location_ PATH OF NJ/NY HARRISON, NJ ( Train Hub of NJ-NY )
Name ARM B. Title Project Mnager

Address PATH OF NJ/NY HARRISON, NJ

Phone Number 201-655-9414  pate of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 192,000.00
Description of Project _Furnish and install chain-link fence, Gates, Sliding Gates, Operators - Hydrauilic

Harrison Flood Protection, Concrete walls, footings, sidewalk.

(5) Location Mt. Vernon School Distric ( 17 Schools )

Name Mr. Ken Silver Title Superintendent for Business & Operations

Address 165 N. Columbus Avenue, Mount Vernon, NY. 10553

Phone Number 914 665-5199  pate of Work 2022-2023  Contract amount 500,000.00

Description of Project Furnish and install chain-link fence and picket fence, Gates, Sliding Gates

Garage Door and Overhead Doors Operators and Motors,

Welding, Custom Fabrication, Fire escapes, Concrete Landings.

(6)
Location__City Tunnel No.3, Stage 2 , Contract C547A
Name_dJasprett Singh Title__Project Mnager

Address_Construction of Shafts 17B-1 & 18B-1, Long Island City & Maspeth, Borough of Queens, NY

Phone Number 201-744-0512  pa4e of Work 2021-2022 Contract amount 375,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install Custom Construction Fence over Concrete Jersey Bariers.

With more than 30 years in the fencing business & metal fabrication
Serving New Jersey, Eastern Pennsylvania, Northern New York & the 5-Boroughs of NYC
US HOMELAND SECURITY APPROVED FENCE CONTRACTOR (TWIC).



318 McLean Blvd.

Senco Metals, LLC oo

Fax: 973-807-9402

All Types of Gates, Manual & Electric, Steel Bollards with Plastic Covers, Aluminum & Steel Ornamental Fence, Tennis Court Fence &
Screening, Baseball Backstops, Trash Enclosures, DOT Chain Link Fence, Iron Fence, Custom Metal Fabrication
Welding Services, Handrails, Guardrails, Security Mesh Partitions, Railings, Scaffolding, Project Design, Metal Staircases, Egress Stairs
& Landings, Shop Drawings & Assemblies

REFERENCE SHEET

(7) Location_ PASSAIC COUNTY - PASSAIC RIVER CULVERT
Name YASSEN SAAD Title Project Engineer

Address_ PATH OF NJ/NY HARRISON, NJ

Phone Number 973-365-5624  npate of Work 2023 Contract amount 162,000.00
Description of Project _Furnish and install Handrail - Guardrail, Concrete Restoration

Concrete Re-Pointing, Patching, New Concrete Blocks

(8) Location Millston Township Park

Name Mr. Matt Shafai Title TOwWn Engineer

Address 4 Red Ave, Millston Township

Phone Number (732) 446-4249 pate of Work 2023 Contract amount 398,000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install chain-link fence and Canopies, Gates, Swing Gates

Welding, Custom Fabrication. Two Baseball Fileds Complete.
Concrete Foundation, Concrete Slab on Grade for Canopy

9)
Location__Jersey City Hospital Flood Prevention
Name_Nick Vivo, Ray Nesto Title__Project Mnagers

Address Construction of Trench Frame and Covers - Conti JCMC

Phone Number 732-404-7441  pate of Work 2022-2023 Contract amount 275.000.00
Description of Project Furnish and install Custom Flood Aluminum Trench Frame and Covers

Railings, Gates, Aluminum Stairs and Platforms, Stainless Steel Railings.
Concrete Stairs and Platforms.

With more than 30 years in the fencing business & metal fabrication
Serving New Jersey, Eastern Pennsylvania, Northern New York & the 5-Boroughs of NYC
US HOMELAND SECURITY APPROVED FENCE CONTRACTOR (TWIC).



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE

2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),
CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)
AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 003200 - STATEMENT OF BIDDERS QUALIFICATIONS

LAA No. 2625-01

All questions shall be answered, and the date given shall be clear and comprehensive. This statement

shall be signed and notarized. Attach additional pages as needed.

1. Name of Bidder: 9@”6@ M@{?@[Q

2. Name of Principals: Ff(}'ﬂ Ff'[}lOOVﬁV\,' — p}’és:;(ﬂﬂb

(S5

. Names/Titles of Authorized Agents:

Fiip—frtporse, tresdan

e

. Permanen Mam Office Address:
YR M, I ¢ ?&VA Unee 4 PGLW /S 0%5H

5. Year firm was organized 2 0/ 4

N

. City, State and County WIXIj }gn was 1nco$orated

AGEAN C - A GLR [ (,Ocm-HJA

7. How mgany years have you been engaged in the contracting business under your present name:

géarb

o0

: Previius companies in which principals have engaged in the contracting business:

b o

List present contracts by name and gross amount of contract:

£OLs

8

2000

..c

7 i 1 i r i,
COW/ [\Pedoly 7Talx [HCe

M
L e
v ¢/

5!

f

- g = 4
WhiEC [loime [oMce — 1

10. Have you ever defaulted on a contract? Yes i No }Q
If yes, please explain

STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS

003200-1



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

11. Have you ever refused to sign a contract at your original bid?
Yes | No XIf yes, please explain

12. Names, background, number of years experience, and current workload of the principal
members of your staff, including Officers:

ey Pl WATIEPE,.  BEIEEC mﬂﬁszww@a%m B

$e/uw f—et.povw., Mech !:m{- IR (% T — v & oy ﬁ’oa’“
)053 ,‘Wf?\"‘ E?t'ﬂ?w(‘tﬂ b@'f C]m; Wﬁ A4S
Important:

Please be sure to include the following:
* Financial Statement no more than six months old.
e Evidence of type and amount of company credit available.

Will you, upon request, fill out a detailed Financial Statement and furnish any other information
that may be required by the Owner. Yes‘;& No [

The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm or corporation to furnish any
information requested by the Owner, in verification of the recitals comprising the Statement of
Bidder’s Qualiﬁcations

ated t /UO 9% =
o dﬁs £ Vi 4‘/%%01 3ot

Locatlon " City State ’  Zip Code

MAXIM CUPARKOSKI géﬂa; Mf A (b LLL

NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY Name of Bidder (Print
Comm. No. 50207975
My Commission Expires March 16, 2028 :
Signature of Biddeﬁﬁresentative
- ot ]
Fa {':0 F‘ LPO\/ HKi

Bidden Representhtive (Print)

C Moy

Notary Signature /'

THIS FORM SHALL BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID PROPOSAL.
(BLUE PAGES)

END OF SECTION 003200

STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS 003200-2



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 003300 - STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE TO WAGE RATES

This is to certify that all persons employed by the undersigned will be paid full weekly wages earned,
less permissible deductions for income taxes, social security, etc., and that no rebates have been or will
be made either directly or indirectly to the undersigned from the full weekly wages earned by any person
in his employ, and further that all employees will be paid as defined in Regulations, Part 3, (29 CFR Part
3) issued by the Secretary of Labor under the Copeland Act, as amended (43 Stat. 948, 63 Stat. 108,
72 Stat. 967; 40 U.S.C. 276¢), and described on said payroll; that said payroll is correct and complete;
that the wage rates contained in said payroll for laborers and mechanics pursuant to the Contract under
which such work was performed; and that the classification set forth for each laborer or mechanic
conforms with the work he performed.

Signature

7e
Title Fféﬁu‘(leﬂe
Date [/[/{,/2023

THIS STATEMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID
PROPOSAL. (BLUE PAGES).

END OF SECTION 003300

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE TO WAGE RATES 003300-1



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 003400 - SECTION 3 REQUIREMENTS

It is the policy of the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne that under Section 3 requirements,
Residents shall have the maximum feasible opportunity to participate in the performance of contract
performed under the federal CFP and Special Purpose Grant programs.

The contractor agrees to use their best effort to carry out the policy through award of contracts and
subcontractors to employees working under the Section 3 requirements.

v

- 7 l/1/1015
SIGNED” " DATED

THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH THE
BID PROPOSAL. (BLUE PAGES)

END OF SECTION 003400

SECTION 3 REQUIREMENTS 003400-1



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3). LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 003500 - NON-COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFICATION

By submission of this bid, each bidder and each person signing on behalf of any bidder certified, and in
the case of a joint bid each party thereto certified as to its own organization, under penalty of perjury,
that to the best of knowledge and belief:

(1) The prices in this bid have been arrived at independently without collusion, consultation
communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to
such prices with any other bidder of with any competitor;

(2) Unless otherwisc required by law, the prices which have been quoted in this bid have not been
knowingly disclosed by the bidder and will not knowingly be disclosed by the bidder prior to
opening, directly or indirectly, to any other bidder or to any competitor; and;

(3) No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other person, partnership or
corporation to submit or not to submit a bid for the purpose of restricting competition.

Dated: A/Ob@mger | 29% 9@4(,0 /(‘{6‘60115 LM

LEGAL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM
OR CORPORATION

(SEAL OF CORPORATION) gl ML[&M ﬂ;{A/ Uﬂfi 4
Patersq, /T 0750t

\* BUSINESS ADDRESS OF PERSON,
FIRM OR CORPORATION

— CL J

e Fres: dene
((SIGNATURE) (TITLE)

Sworn to Before M
- ! . U L MAXIM CUPARKOSKI

: NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
This_ (5t day of_NoVem oy 2005 Comm. No. 50207975

5 My Commission Expires March 16, 2028

Notary Public /
THIS CERTIFICATION SHALL BE COMPLETED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH
THE BID PROPOSAL. (BLUE PAGE)

END OF SECTION 003500

NON COLLUSIVE BID CERTIFICATION 003500-1



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2).

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 003600 - SUBSTITUTION LISTING

TO: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE hereinafter called “Owner”.

1 Pursuant to bidding requirements for the Work titled:

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

ISSUED FOR BID

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS, BERGEN POINT GARDENS, CENTERVILLE GARDENS, LA
TOURETTE GARDENS AND SCATTERED SITES

549 AVENUE A

BAYONNE, NEW JERSEY

The Contract Sum proposed by the undersigned on the Bid Form is for the Work shown on the Drawings,
described in the Specifications, and otherwise defined in the Contract Documents. However, the
undersigned proposes the following substitutions for the Owner’s consideration. Should the Owner
accept any or all of the proposed substitutions, the bidder’s proposed Contract Sum will be reduced by
the amount shown.

7 Specified Drawing Proposed
Product Number Reduction
or or Spec Proposed in Contract
Material: Section: Substitution: Sum:

PROVIDE SIGNATURE BIDDER:

IDENTICAL TO THAT

SHOWN ON THE BID

PROPOSAL FORM BY

THIS FORM SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WITH THE BID
PROPOSAL. (BLUE PAGE)
END OF SECTION 003600

SUBSTITUTION LISTING 003600-2



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2),

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 03700 — BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE & POLITICAL
CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

STATE OF NEW JERSEY

BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE &
POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Each bid must include a copy of the bidder’s current Business Registration Certificate as issued by the
New Jersey Department of Treasury, Division of Revenue. The bidder must also include with their bid, a
Business Registration Certificate for each sub-contractor that is listed in their bid (P.L. 2004, e. 57;
NISA.40A: 11-23.2 and NJSA 53:32-44).

In accord with the State of New Jersey Laws of 2004 A-131, Ch57, as of September 1, 2004 all parties
doing business with public agencies in the State of New Jersey, excluding non-profit organizations and
other government agencies, are required to be registered with the NJ State Department of the Treasury
and to provide such agencies with a copy of their Business Registration Certificate before entering into a
contractual agreement (formal contract, purchase order, etc.) with such agencies for the provision of
goods or services at a cost in excess of 15% of the State mandated bid threshold.

The subject registration can be accomplished via the internet:

hitp://www.nj.gov/dca/lgs/lpcl/busregis/ni-reg-a.pdf

Bidders are advised of the responsibility to file an annual disclosure statement on political contributions
with the State of New Jersey Election Law Enforcement Commission pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.13
(P.L. 2005, c. 271. s 3) if they receive contracts in excess of $50,000.00 from public entities in a calendar
year. It is the contractors’ responsibility to determine if filing is necessary. Additional information on
this requirement is available from ELEC at 888-313-3532 or at www.clec state.nj.us

1/1/901% RuadE W
Date (/‘ﬁgn&ture
END OF SECTION 003700
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE & 003700 - 1

POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE STATEMENT



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2).

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3). LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

SECTION 003800 - BUY AMERICAN ACT

The Contractor acknowledges to and for the benefit of the Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne
(“Public Housing Agency”) and HUD that it understands the goods and services under this Agreement
are being funded with monies made available by the American Reinvestment and Recovery Act of 2009
(Recovery Act) (or are being made available for a project being funded with monies made available by
the Recovery Act) and section 1605 of such law contains provisions commonly known as “Buy
American”. The Buy American requirement prohibits the use of Recovery Act funds on any project for
the construction, alteration, maintenance, or repair of a public building or work unless all of the iron,
steel, and manufactured goods used in the project are produced in the United States (“Buy American
Requirements”) including iron, stecl, and manufactured goods provided by the Contractor pursuant to
this Agreement.

The Contractor hereby represents and warrants to an for the benefit of the Housing Authority and HUD
that (a) the Contractor has reviewed and understands the Buy American Requirement, (b) all of the iron,
steel, and manufactured goods used in the project will be and/or have been produced in the United States
in a manner that complies with the Buy American Requirement, unless an exception of the requirement is
approved, and (c) the Contractor will provide any further verified information, certification or assurance
of compliance with this paragraph, or information necessary to support an exception of the Buy
American Requirement, as may be requested by the Housing Authority or HUD.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, any failure to comply with this paragraph by the
Contractor shall permit the Housing Authority to recover as damages against the Contractor any loss,
expense or cost (including without limitation attorney’s fees) incurred by the Housing Authority resulting
from any such failure (including without limitation any impairment or loss of funding, whether in whole
or in part from HUD). Neither this paragraph (nor any provision of this Agreement necessary to give this
paragraph force or effect) shall be amended or waived without the prior written consent of HUD.

The Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne may require one or more of the following Certification
from a contractor or bidder:

1. Identification of American-made Iron, Steel, and Manufactured Goods: Consistent with the
terms of the PHA’s bid solicitation and the provisions of Section 1605 of the Recovery Act, the
Bidder certifies that this bid reflects the Bidder’s best, good faith effort to identify domestic
sources of iron, steel. and manufactured goods for every component contained in the bid
solicitation where such American-made components are available on the schedule and consistent
with the deadlines prescribed in or required by the bid solicitation.

2. Verification of U.S. Production: The Bidder certifies that all components contained in the bid
solicitation that are American-made have been so identified, and if this bid is accepted, the
Bidder agrees that it will provide reasonable, sufficient, and timely verification to the PHA of the
U.S. production of each component so identified.

BUY AMERICAN ACT 003800-1



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF BAYONNE LAA No. 2625-01
2023 CAPITAL FUND PROGRAMS (CFP)

RESTORATION OF FIRE ESCAPES AT

PAMRAPO GARDENS (12-1), BERGEN POINT GARDENS (12-2).

CENTERVILLE GARDENS (12-3), LA TOURETTE GARDENS (12-4)

AND SCATTERED SITES (12-9)

3. Documentation Regarding Non-American-made Iron, Steel, or Manufactured Goods: The Bidder
certifies that for any component or components that are not American-made and are so identified
in this bid, the Bidder has included in or attached to this bid one or both of the following, as
applicable:

a. ldentification of and citation to a national (categorical) exception published by HUD (or
another Federal agency) in the Federal Register that is applicable to such component or
components, and an analysis that supports its applicability to the component or components.

b. Verifiable documentation sufficient to the Housing Authority, as required in the bid
solicitation or otherwise, that the Bidder has sought to secure American-made components
but has determined that such components are not available on schedule and consistent with
the deadlines prescribed in the bid solicitation, with assurance adequate from the Bidder
under applicable conditions stated in the bid solicitation or otherwise.

4. Information and Detailed Justification Regarding Non-American-made Iron, Steel, or
Manufactured Goods: The Bidder certifies that for any such component or components that are
not so available, the Bidder has also provided in or attached to this bid information, including but
not limited to the verifiable documentation and a full description of the bidder’s efforts to secure
any such American-made component or components, that the Bidder believes are sufficient to
provide and as far as possible constitute the detailed justification required for an exception under
section 1605 with respect to such component or components. The Bidder further agrees that, if
this bid accepted, it will assist the Housing Authority in amending, supplementing or further
supporting such information as required by the Housing Authority to request and, as applicable,
implement the terms of an exception with respect to any such component or components.

END OF SECTION

BUY AMERICAN ACT 003800-2
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THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

Gt C)lﬁqz S
Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, thatwe

iHere insert full name and address or legal tille of Conteactor)

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and
(Here insert [ull name and address or legal 1itle of Surety)

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of
as Surety, hereinafter called the Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

{Hese insert full name and address or legal tile of Owner)
as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of

Dollars ($ |
for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for

fHere insert full name, address and description of project)

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter into a Contract
with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding
or Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the faithful performance of such Contact and for the prompt
payment of labor and material fumished in the prosecution therecf, or in the event of the failure of the Principal o enter
such Contract and give such bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the penalty
hereof between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good faith contract
with another party to perform the Wark covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise 1o remain
ini full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this day of 19
[
{Principal) {Seal}
Witness)
{Title)
‘ {Surety) (Seal}
(Witness)
: (Title)
%‘f CALUTIOM: You should slgn sn originsl AJA document which hss thie caution printed i red.
fatfan =

An origingl assures thal changses will not be obecurad as may oocur when dosumants sre reprogucsd.

AlA DOCUMENT A310 = BID BOND + AlA ® « FEBRUARY 1970 ED » THE AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 1

WARNING: Unlicensad photocopying viciates U.S. copyright laws and [s subject to lsgal prosecution.



Colonial Surety Company
Administrative Office
123 Tice Boulevard, Suite 250
Woodcliff Lake, NJ 07677
201-573-8788

BID BOND

Approved by The American Institute of Architects A.1.A.
Document No. A-310 (Feb.1970 Edition)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that we,
Senco Metals, LLC, Paterson, NJ

as Principal, hereinafter called the Principal, and COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly
organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, as Surety, hereinafter called the
Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne, Bayonne, NJ

as Obligee, hereinafter called the Obligee, in the sum of

5% of amount bid not to exceed $49100

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the said Principal and the said Surety, bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by
these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for
Restoration of Fire Escapes at Pamrapo Gardens, Bergen Point Gardens, Centerville Gardens,
LA Tourette Gardens and Scattered Sites

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Principal and the Principal shall enter
into a Contract with the Obligee in accordance with the terms of such bid, and give such bond or bonds
as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents with good and sufficient surety for the
faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the
prosecution thereof, or in the event of the failure of the Principal to enter such Contract and give such
bond or bonds, if the Principal shall pay to the Obligee the difference not to exceed the penalty hereof
between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount for which the Obligee may in good
faith contract with another party to perform the Work covered by said bid, then this obligation shall be
null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 3rd day of November 2023.

/% / Senco Metals, ?;;7
Withess: 9 96/ e et

Jo e apia (Principa Seal

7 Colonial Surety Company
Witness: % % %CM %

Jose Michael Bonfante Attomey{ fact) (Seal)




CONSENT OF SURETY

To: Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne
(Owner)

Re: Senco Metals, LLC
(Contractor)

Project Description:
Restoration of Fire Escapes at Pamrapo Gardens, Bergen Point Gardens, Centerville Gardens, LA
Tourette Gardens and Scattered Sites

This is to certify that the Colonial Surety Company
(Surety Company)

Housing Authority of the City of Bayonne a performance/payment

will provide to
(Owner)

and maintenance bond in the full amount of awarded contract in the event that said contractor is

awarded a contract for the above project.

Colonial Surety Company

Michael Bonfante, Attorney=in-Fact

November 03, 2023
(Date)




COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY

Duncannon, Pennsylvania
Administrative Office: 123 Tice Boulevard, Woodcliff Lake, New Jersey 07677

GENERAL POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all Men by These Presents, That COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY, a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws
of the Commonwealth of Pennsyivania and having an administrative office in Woodcliff Lake, Bergen County, NJ does by these presents
make, constitute and appoint__Michael Bonfante of Paterson, NJ
its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred in its name, place and stead, to execute,
acknowledge and deliver.

Bid Bonds and Consent of Surety Only

and to bind the Company thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bids were signed by the President, sealed with the corporate
seal of the Company, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the said Attorney(s)-in-Fact may do in the premises. Said appointment is made
under and by authority of the following resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Colonial Surety Company at a meeting held on the
25th day of July, 1950,

“Be it Resolved, that the President, any Vice-President, any Secretary or any Assistant Secretary shall be and is hereby vested with
full power and authority to appoint any one or more suitable persons as Attorney(s)-in-Fact to represent and act for and on behalf of the
Company subject to the following provisions:

“Section |. Attorney-in-Fact. Attorney-in-Fact may be given full power and authority for and in the name of and on behalf of the
Company, to execute, acknowledge and deliver, bid bonds and consent of surety only, recognizances, contracts, agreements of indemnity
and other conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and all notices and documents canceling or terminating the Company’s liability
thereunder, and any such instruments so executed by any such Attorney-in-Fact shall be binding upon the Company as if signed by the
President.”

“In Witness Whereof, Colonial Surety Company has caused these presents to be signed by its President
and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed the 7th day of April , A.D., 2023.
COLONIAL SURETY COMPANY
State of New Jersey
SS. -
County of Bergen Wayne Nunziata, President
On this 7th day of Aprii , in the year 2023, before me
Theresa La Monica ., a notary public, personally appeared
Wayne Nunziata , personaily known to me to be the person who
executed the within instrument as President , on behalf of the corporation therein named and

acknowledged fo me that the corporation executed it.

THERESA LA MONICA

A Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commission Expires September g, 2025 C fm O‘iil WM
(2 ’ o

Theresa La Monica Notary Public

I, the undersigned President of Colonial Surety Company, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct
copy of the Original Power of Attorney issued by said Company, and do hereby further certify that the said Power of Attorney is still in
force and effect.

GIVEN under my hand and the seal ofzssaid Company, at Woodcliff Lake, New Jersey this 3rd day of

November , 20,
AQ: 7

Wayne Nunziata, President

Original printed with Bius and/or Black ink.

For ve an of the authenticity of this Power of Attarney you rmay call (201) 573-8788 and ask
for the Power of Atformey clerk. Please refer to the akove named individual(s) and details of the
bond to which the power is altached




State of New Jersey

County of Bergen

On this?d day OV{/OLLW(L@ , 2022 before me, Maxim Cuparkoski, a Notary
Public, personally came Michael Bonfante, known to me to be the Attorney-in-
Fact of Colonial Surety Company, the corporation described in the within
instrument, and | acknowledge that he executed the within instrument as the act
of said Colonial Surety Company in accordance with authority duly conferred

upon him by said Company.

Maxim Cuparkoski

Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commission Expires March 16th, 2028

L Moy

Maxim Cuparkoski, Notary Public

MAXIM CUPARKOSK]
NOTARY PUBLIC OF NEW JERSEY
Comm. No. 50207975
My Commission Expires March 186, 2028



Colonial Surety Company
Duncannon, Pennsylvania
-Inc 1930-

Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2022

Cash & Invested Assets: Liabilities:
Cash $9,057.792  Outstanding Losses & Loss Expenses $4,119,774
Cash Equivalents 3,519,458 Unearned Premiums 18,018,052
Common Stocks* 9,757,005 Funds Held 5,412,876
Bonds™ 49,594,003 Reinsurance Payable 9,118,420
Receivables for Securities 100,000 Accrued Expenses 609,482
Income Taxes Payable 2,146,546
Total Cash & Invested Assets $72,028,258 Payable to Parents, Subs & Affiliates 2,314,262
Miscellaneous Liabilities 11,364
Total Liabilities $41,750,776
Other Assets:
Accrued Investment Income $493,741 Capital & Surplus:
Premiums Receivable 20,448,949  Common Capital Stock $ 4,000,000
Funds Held — Collateral 5,406,668 Additional Paid in Capital 1,000,000
Reinsurance Recoverable 5,295,919 Unassigned Surplus 57,754,325
Net Deferred Tax Assets 830,542
Other Assets 1,024  Total Capital & Surplus $62,754,325
Total Admitted Assets $104,505,101
Total Liabilities, Capital & $104,505,101
Surplus

#*Bonds and stocks are valued on basis approved by National Association of Insurance Commissioners.

STATE OF NEW JERSEY }
SS..
COUNTY OF BERGEN  }

I, Wayne Nunziata, President of Colonial Surety Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of the

Financial Statement of said Company, as of December 31, 2022,

TN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have signed this statement at Woodcliff Lake, New Jersey, this 7th day

of Apl'il, 2023.
" oo

Wayne Nunziatd’ President

O sse i Mo

Theresa La Monica, Notary Public

THERESA LA MONICA
A Notary Public of New Jersey
My Commission Expires September 9, 2025
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BigAppleCPA
350 West Broadway, New York, NY 10013
Tel: 646-572-8621

Independent Accountant’s Review Report

To the owners of Senco Metals LLC
5056 Woodbridge Ave
Edison, NJ 0883 7Hill

[ have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Senco Metals LL.C which comprise the balance sheet
as of December 31, 2022, and the related statements of income and cash tlows for the year then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management's financial data and making inquiries of Company management. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as
a whole. Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those
standards require myself to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether I am
aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. I believe that the results of my
procedures provide a reasonable basis for my conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on my review, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Busayo Ogunsanya, CPA MST

oy st mal
01/26/2023




SENCO METALS LLC

ASSETS
FIXED ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AT COST NET

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
CONTRACTS RECEIVABLES
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
INVENTORY

ZAIRA COLLEGE TUITION LOAN
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS:

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
SBA LOAN PPP
TOTAL LIABILITIES
MEMBER'S EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY:

BALANCE SHEET
AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2022
2022 2021
Notes AMOUNT AMOUNT
1S 57,375.46 5 64,177.18
7 s 247,338.44 $ 175,851.13
g 334,269.00 $ 334,269.00
2 8 613,475.00 $ 613,475.00
$ 53,250.00 $ 53,250.00
$ 500.00 g 500.00
S 1,248,832.44 $  1,177,345.13
$ 1,306,207.90 $  1,241,522.31
AMOUNT AMOUNT
3 S 122,909.31 $ 122,909.31
4 S 89,831.53 $ 89,831.53
$ 212,740.84 $ 212,740.84
$ 1,093,467.06 $  1,028,781.47
$ 1,306,207.90 $  1,241,522.31




SENCO METALS LLC

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

2022

Revenue: Notes Amount
Construction Income S 3,049,926.74
Less: Direct Cost
Material Payments S 78,170.97
Job Supplies 8 534,353.48
Bonding Fees S -

Contractor Payments S 881,802.68
Total Direct Cost S 1,494,327.13
Gross Profit S 1,555,599.61
Less: General & Administrative Expenses 5 1,452,111.65
Depreciation S 6,801.72
Net Profit S 96,686.24
Member's Equity at the beginning of the year S 1,028,781.47
Capital Contribution $ (32,000.65)
Member's Equity at the end of the year $ 1,093,467.06




SENCO METALS LLC

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net Income:

Adjustment to net Income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization of Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets:

Contract Receivables

Inventory

Accounts Receivables

Short Term Loan Receivable

Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable

Loan Payable

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from Investment Activities:

Fixed Assets Purchase During the Year

Net cash used in Investment activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Member Capital Contribution

Payment to Member Loan

Net Cash (used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at closing of the year

2022 2021
AMOUNT AMOUNT

S 96,686.24 $ 59,577.42
$ 6,801.72 g 7,664.13
S 5 S “
S - S -
$ . $ (26,000.00)
S 5 S -
$ - S 51,756.84
$ 103,487.96 $ 92,998.39
S - S -
$ - $ .
$  (32,000.65) S 2
S = S -
$  (32,000.65) $ .
$  71,487.31 $ 92,998.39
$ 175,851.13 $ 82,852.74
$ 247,338.44 $ 175,851.13




SENCO METALS, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

The Company's business activity includes general construction including interior & exterior renovation work &
metal fabrication for all types of commercial & governmental projects. Projects are primarily located in Northern
New Jersey and the New York Tri-State region. The length of the contracts is typically less than one year.
Operations commenced in 2014, The company was established as a limited liability company under the statutes of
the State of New Jersey.

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing these financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results
could vary from the estimates that were used.

Date of Management Review

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 04,2021, the date on which the financial statements
were available to be issued.

Property, Equipment and Depreciation

Property and Equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is being provided using accelerated and straight-line
methods over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, which is generally five to seven years.

Revenue and Cost Recognition

The Company recognizes revenues from fixed-price and modified fixed-price construction contracts upon the
completion of each contract.

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract performance,
such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, repairs, and depreciation. Selling, general, and administrative costs are
charged to expense as incurred. Changes in job performance, job conditions, and estimated profitability may result
in revisions to costs and income, which are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined.




SENCO METALS, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash Equivalents:

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

Inventory:

Inventory is stated at lower of cost or market.

Contract Receivables:

Contract receivables are recorded when invoices are issued and are presented in the balance sheet net of allowance
for doubtful accounts. Based on management's assessment of the credit history with customers having outstanding
balances and current relationships with them, it has concluded that realization of losses on balances outstanding at
year end will be immaterial. Contract receivables are written off when they are determined to be uncollectible. The
allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on the Company's historical losses, the existing economic
conditions in the construction industry, and the financial stability of its customers.

Income Tax:

The Company is not an income tax paying entity for federal income tax purposes, and thus no income tax expense
has been recorded in the statements. Income from the Company is taxed to the members in their individual returns.

Concentration of Market Risk:

The Company maintains cash balances in its bank and at other financial institutions which, at times, may exceed
the limits of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corp. (FDIC).

These financial statements were approved by management and available for issuance on January 12, 2023.
Management has evaluated subsequent events through this date.




SENCO METALS, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2022

1. Depreciation Schedule:

DEPRECIATION SCHEDULE
As at Addition/ As at Rate | Depreciation WDV
FANIERARS 01-01-2022 (Deletion) | 31-12-2022 % For the Year | 31-12-2022
Property & Equipment $60,337.18 $60,337.18 10| & 6,033.72 | $54,303.48
Vehicle $ 3,840.00 $ 3,840.00 20| § 768.00 | $3,072.00
$6417718 | § = $64,177.18 $ 6,801.72 | $57,375.46
2. Accounts Receivables:
Opening Balance $ 613,475.00
During the Year S -
S 613,475.00
3. Accounts Payables:
Opening Balance S 122,909.31
Paid During the Year S -
S 122,909.31
4. SBA LOAN PPP
Opening Balance S 89,831.53
Paid During the Year S -
S 89,831.53




5. Contractor Payment

A&A Gates, LLC
American Machine Repair
Blue Moon Pool Service
Boro of ElImwood Park
Cangelosi Agency

Clifton Municipal Court
Color Solution

DERICKS Sheet Metal
ESF Transportation, LLC
Fortunov Back Yard

Giga Watt

Grand Service, LLC
HY-TEST Packaging, corp.
Kica Group, LLC

Magna Construction
Martin Regaldo, LLC

Nuvo Group Construction, Inc

Passaic Municipal Court
Plastovo MTA, INC
Rak Plumbing Services

Regaldo General Contractor, LLC

TD General Contracting, LC

881,802.68

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmwmmmmm

1,072.42
1,302.55
1,375.00
2.00
6,193.48
519.00
4,271.00
600.00
2,100.00
11,999.80
12,880.00
120.00
1,000.00
20,000.00
207,000.00
5,000.00
38,440.43
191.00
600.00
6,000.00
3,500.00
557,636.00



6. General & Administrative Expense

1099 Salary

Ask the Client Not Reply
Association Fee

Auto & Truck Expense
Bank Charges & Fee
Contra

Crane Services
Donation

Dues & Subscription
Education & Training
Entertainment & Meals
Equipment Purchased
Equipment Rental
Insurance

Mortgage Expense
Other Business Expense
Payroll Fee

Postage & Delivery
Printing & Stationery
Professional & Legal Fee
Recycling Expense
Repair & Maintenance
Service - Invoice
Shipping Charges

Shop Rent

Software

Taxes & Fee
Telecommunication
Travelling & conveyance
Utility

Waste Management Expense

. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at Bank-0701
Cash at Bank-2727
Cash in Hand

R o ¥ e e ¥ Y Y b 2 ¥ s ¥ o U U o Y o ¥ ¥ ¥ O ¥ S ¥ o ¥ ¥ ¥ o S U T Vo S Vo S ¥ Y

W W 0 n

1,452,111.65
641,372.90
103,515.34
5,279.00
32,130.86
2,333.54
5,463.81
1,700.00
8,655.13
6,315.20
6,867.59
175,000.00
22,201.37
171,682.70
18,688.43
8,380.05
3,226.62
602.91
3,875.84
32,450.00
2,341.26
60.47
7,920.00
50,000.00
75,191.22
3,293.44
19,073.00
7,611.29
16,106.99
8,189.48
12,583.21

247,338.44
226,666.28
3,132.47
17,539.69
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318 McLean Blvd,

SenCO Metals LLC Paterson, 07504 NJ

Phone: 973-342-1742
filipf@sencometals.com

EQUIPMENT LIST

1. J-4202A Industrial Bel & Disc Finishing Machine 3 HP
5K 20 AirCenter Simplex Compressor with all accessories and options SIN: 1822
Clean Air Treatment Option SK20

3. (SG2A818 Clausing Equiptop 8" x 18" Longitudinal Hydraulics and Motorized
Crossfeed Precision Surface Grinder with all accessories and options

4. Spare Wheel Flange

5. Extra Diamond Dresser w/Diamond (Table Mount)

6. Extra 8"x.5" x 1.25" Grinding Wheel

7. 2 Axis Acu-Rite 200S DRO lum Resolution Scales

8. Power Max 85 Hand Sys.H85 & H85S: Hypertherm

9. MMS50P Aluminum w/25ft Aluma-Pro Gun

10. MIG Gun 300 AMP 15ft. Bernard

11. 4043 3/46XI6LB Spool Hobart

12. Drive Roll Set V-GR r/RL 035-045 Miller

13. Tip Mig 047 Miller

14. Miller Kit Driver Roll 030/035 XR Control

15. Tip Mig 035-040 Miller

16. 4043 035xI6LB Spool Wire Hobart

17. Autoview Helmet Digital Weldcote

18. Shield Plasma PMX65/85 Hypertherm

19. Nozzle Plasma PMX85 5/PK Hypertherm

20. Electrode Plasma PMX65/85 5/PK Hypertherm

21. Swirl Ring Plasma PMX65/85 Hypertherm

22. Tip Mig 035 Center Fire Bernard

23. 308L-51 035x25 Spool Wire Weldcote

24. Filter Kit Hypertherm

25. Servomill 700 - Multipurpose Milling Machine Corrugated Parallel Pads 9-23mm

26. Corrugated Work Tests 25-39 mm

27.V-Turn 410/1500 - Precision Lathe

28. 3-Jaw Lathe Chuck 200mm DI-6 (steel) for V-Turn 410 Lathe

29. Quick-Change Tool Holder WA

30. Mark Super SV Drill Press/Milling Machine Tapping Attachment

31. Tapping Attachment M8-M20



32,
33,
34,
35.
36.
37:
38.

39

56.
57.
58.
58,
60.
61.
62.
63.
64.
65.
66.
67.
68.

Senco Metals LLC

ER 32 Collet Chuck/Mount MT 4

ER 40 Collet Chuck/Mount MT 4

VB 360 Vertical Bandsaw

VB 360 Band-Saw Blades WIO 10 TTH
VB 360 Band-saw Blades WIO 14 tth
VB 360 Band-Saw Blades 2 10 22 tth
Diamond Disk Set 6"x1.25"x|.25"

. Angle Vice
40.
41.
42.
43.
a4,
45,
46.
47,
48.
49,
50.
1.
52.
53.
54,
55.

PMS 100 Precision Machine Vise

Precision Angle V-Blocks

Magnetic v-block Il

Digital Micrometer Calipers 0-25 mm Digital Measuring Tool
Digital Micrometer Calipers 25-50 mm Digital Measuring Tools
Digital Micrometer Calipers 50 - 75 mm Digital Measuring Tools
Digital Micrometer Calipers 75 - 100 mm Digital

Measuring Tools

Micrometer Set 4 pc 0-I00mm

Parallel Gauge-Bloc Set, 83 pc.

Digital Caliper Rule 150 mm

Digital Caliper 12"

Standard Live Center MT 4

LK 33 Pivoted Mount Leveling Pad

BFT Drill and Cutter Grinding Machine

5056 Woodbridge Ave
Edison, NJ 08837
Phone: 973-342-1742
Fax: 973-807-9402
filipf@sencometals.com

41 1/2" Tool Boxes 19 Drawer Tool Cabinet and top Chest,# X4181CR

41" 8 Drawer Tool Chest Item# (EX4108CH
Precision Machine Vise, Model # 040

Vise Mounting Kit

96x36 Steel Packing Table

36" Adjustable Bench Legs 3/CT Part of a Kit
92x36 Steel Packing Table Top

96" Lower Shelf and Stringer

60x36 Steel Packing Table

36" Adjustable Bench Legs 2/CT

60" Lower Shelf and Stringer

60x36 Steel Packing Table Top

Standard Cabinet Shop Desk

Hardbrd Stool-ADJ Leg w/Backrest



69.
70.
71.
72.
73.
74.
75.
76.
i

78
i)
80

Senco Metals LLC

24" Backless Hardboard Stool

25-33" Adjustable Legs

Metal Backrest for Metal Stool

Hardbrd Stool-Backless w/ADJ Legs 24" Backless Hardboard Stool
25-33" Adjustable Legs

Iron Worker KNUTH-USA Model: HPS 85 S

Hydraulic Press For Profile Bending 160 Tons Powermatic
Durma DCB A 360 Steel Cutting Machine

Punching holes machine for I-beams

. (4)Miller Welding Station 350

. (2) Miller Welding Station 250

. Bending Profile Machinery.

5056 Woodbridge Ave
Edison, NJ 08837
Phone: 973-342-1742
Fax: 973-807-9402
filipf@sencometals.com



